
1 LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED. + 0 4  Commerce 

R E P O R T 3 a 0 7  -00  I 

1. Based on the inspection findings. no violations were identified. 

0 2. Previous violation(s) closed. 

0 3. The vidation(s). specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited v ldat i is .  are not being cited because they were self-identilied, 
non-repetitive. and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy. NUREG-1600. to 
exercise discretion. were satisfied. 

2 NRC/REGIONAL OF FlCE W 

Sk;S<,\r, 
L: r lr ,  XI cog12 , 

NortCited Viation(s) wadwere discussed involving the fo!owing requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s): 

3 DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4 LICENSEE NUMBER(S) 

030-  I I  207 d I -  IG5YCl-0 I 

4. During this inspechn certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached. were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 0 cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 
I 

5 DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 

m% 17, b o 0 7  

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken lo correct the violations idenlified. This statemenl of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements ot 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 
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1 LICENSEE 

Department of Commerce 
REPORT NUMBER(S) 2007-001 

SAF TYINSPE TIONREPO T 
AND E OMPLIAN % ElNSPECTl % N 

2 NRClREGlONAL OFFICE 
Region 111 
2443 Warrenville Road 
Lisle, IL 60532 

3 DOCKET NUMBER(S) 

030-1 1209 

6 INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED 

871 26 

L Field Office 

Temporary Job Site 

4 LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5 DATE(S OF INSPECTION 
2 1 -1 6544-0 1 511 7/07 

7 INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS 

03.0103.07 

PROGRAMSCOPE 

1 PROGRAMCODE(S) 

3620 

Licensee is the environmental and marine ex erimental laboratory of the epartment of 
reat Lakes. At the time of the inspec 9 ion, no mat.erial was being used. on any vessel. 

Licensee uses small amounts of radioactive material as a tracer in marine life studies of 
creatures that inhabit the Great Lakes. 

pmmerce located in.Ann Arbor, Michi an. ?his licensee also.controls N B AA vessels on the 

2 PRIORITY 3 LICENSEE CONTACT 4 TELEPHONE NUMBER 

5 Kimberly Kulpanowski 734174 1 -2235 

Performance Observations 
Each appeared 

Emer ency procedures in 
trated.for t a e ins ector. Proper 

by the inspector d3d not detect 

During the course of the inspection, no abnormalities were noted. 


